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Excerpts from the Report to the Town Council on the purchase and use of the Salvation Army property adjacent to and near Lake Wangumbaug, 
Sept. 19, 1977 (Richard Breen, Antonio D’Ambrosio Jr., Daniel Manley, Larry Naviaux and Hugo Thomas, Chair)

Three parcels, 53.4 acres south of Cross St. between High St. and the Elementary school, 6.75 acres with 282 feet on Lake and High Streets and 200 feet on Wall Street, and 16.73 acres of lake-front land with 1162 feet of frontage on Lake and Cross Streets and ~1704 feet of lake frontage. Camp Director was Capt Wood, and the caretaker was Howard Devoid. Sandy Shores has 60 feet of Lake Frontage, parking for 15 cars and a gentle slope with a sandy bottom free of rocks, the Salvation Army beach has 1700 feet of lake frontage, parking for 120 cars and a gentle slope with a sandy bottom.

Node #1 walking, natural trails, picnics, view of the lake, two buildings recommended to remain due to their soundness. Log cabin used for storage and arts and crafts. Swimming docks in place, pontoon boat available, one building has concrete floor suitable for equipment storage.

Node #2 playground area with many pieces of equipment for play. Dining hall located here for rainy day activities, also a candy store with concrete foundation, also toilet and shower facilities.

Node #3 water activities area.

Node #4, citizen’s lodge and picnic park. Year round lodge 40x60 feet. Shufleboard court.

Node #5 Open space park, large open field

Node #6 parking area

Currently the town has 67 acres of parks, greens and beaches.16 acre parcel has 20 buildings, bldg #1 Kiwanis hall, bldg #2 pump house (source of water), #4 candy

store, bldg #5 main electrical, bldg #5-1/2 shower, bldg #9 craft lodge, bldg #10 log cabin. 
(continued on page 2)
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May
The Brick Schoolhouse on Merrow Road opens for the season on May 16th from 1 to 
4 p.m. It will be open the 1st and 3rd Sundays of each month through October 3rd.
June

June 6th the Strong Porter Museum opens from 12 to 3 p.m. every Sunday through October 10th. 

ALSO…..Tag and Plant Sale – June 5 & 6 at the Strong Porter Museum on South Street from 9 a.m. to 3 p.m.

Rent a spot:   $15.00 for one day or $25.00 for both days 

Sunday, June 6th
Volunteers needed day of sale and before for set up

For more information call Bob Visny at 860-742-8354

A Fairy for Your Garden The Coventry Historical Society is sponsoring fairy workshop at the Strong-Porter Museum on Sunday, June 13th from 12-3.  Strong-Porter is located at 2382 South St. and the cost is $3/fairy.  Help your garden grow with fairy power!

Umteenth Sundae on a Sunday The ‘Umteenth Sundae on a Sunday will be held at the Brick School, corner of Merrow Rd and Goose Lane, on Father’s Day, June 20th from 1-4.  Sundaes are $1.50 each with Fathers free.  
July
Historical Society Summer Picnic. Date to be announced

October

Saturday, October 9th Walktober
October 9th from 1 to 2:30 p.m. at the Hickory Ridge Christmas Tree Farm, South River Road

(Rain date:  October 10th)

“A Leisurely Walk through Hickory Ridge” Come and climb the hill at Hickory Ridge.  Learn about Growing Christmas Trees and the history of the area.  Climb the hill for a spectacular fall view of the University of Connecticut and the surrounding area.
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Executive Board


 President                        Patricia Natusch          742-7474


 Secretary	Diana Gale                  742-2450 


 Treasurer	Gary Dilk	742-9656


 Archivist                        Susan Way                   742-5271





Members at Large


Ginney Dilk                    742-9656


Yvonne Filip	742-3005


Peter Hrechanyk              742-9123


Jim Murphy	742-3054       


Mary Schweitzer             742-6295


Bob Visny	742-8354





Board Meetings are the second Thursday of the month at the Strong-Porter house. 


 





 


 


Executive Board Meetings: Second Thursday of every month, 7:00 p.m. All are welcome. Please call for location.
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Phone:


860.742.9025





E-Mail:





� HYPERLINK "mailto:WriteToUs@coventrycthistoricalsociety.org" ��WriteToUs@coventrycthistoricalsociety.org�





The Coventry Historical Society Web Site is located at:





� HYPERLINK "http://www.coventrycthistoricalsociety.org" ��www.coventrycthistoricalsociety.org� 





Become a Member





If you aren’t already a member of the Coventry Historical Society, please consider joining now!





 Single Membership $10.00





 Family Membership $15.00





Send us your name, address and 


Contact information using one of the methods listed on the left of this page.





Telephone number and email address would be appreciated.








Wanted:  Articles for Publication in THE SIGN POST.





Send or email your article to the Society email address. Articles in Word or PDF form send to:                                                                           





Sign Post Editor


Jim Murphy 
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Bldg #11pavilion, bldg #20 superintendent’s house.


Westerly connected by a walkway between the camp, the Littles and the town ROW, to lots 8 & 8A, with 8 cabins, one recreation and dining facility (senior lodge) and a 10 room house known as the Kiefer property. Next is lot 9 adj. to the street and the boat launch area. It holds the Beerwort house and a number of trailers. Consideration was given to expand the cemetery into some of this land but was rejected due to the stony soils and the sharp break in land elevation. Lake Watershed: 3.71 sq miles of which 1.37 sq miles is the lake itself. Most of the water that discharges is from rainfall.





Map:
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